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State of New Mexico

0il and Gas Conservation Commission I
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

RE: Getty 0il Company's
Farming "E" #3F
1160" FNL and 790' FWL (NW/NW)
F, Section 2-T24N-R6W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling of the above-
captioned well:

11/4° @ 56' 3 1/2° @ 1724 1° @ 3587'
1 1/4° @ 309" 3 1/4° @ 1851" 1 1/4° @ 4086
4° @ 832° 3° @ 2176’ 1 1/2° @ 4587
4° @ 1051' 2 3/4° @ 2375' 3/4° @ 5081
4° @ 1174 2 3/4° @ 2325' 1 1/2° @ 5387"'
31/2° @ 1267' 11/2° @ 2657' 2° @ 5852
4 1/2° @ 1384"' 1 1/4° @ 2765 2° @ 6443
4 1/4° @ 1479 11/4° @ 3080' 2 1/4° @ 6850'
I hereby certify the above information is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge.
RURT -
D. W. Bowers
Area Superintendent
SP/nmt
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